

Shelburne Village Dog Park Committee  
Board Meeting  
Monday, April 11, 2022  
6:30 p.m. via Zoom

The meeting was called to order by Bob Owens, Committee Chair, at 6:35 p.m.

**Members Present:** Bob Owens, Laura Parks, Roz Graham, Karen Medsker

**Public Comments:** None

**Minutes:** Minutes of the March, 2022 meeting were unanimously approved.

**Financial Update:** Bob Owens reported that there is no change in the financial situation since the last meeting. By July 1, we will receive funds from the dog licenses.

**Invasive Species Discussion:**

With help from contractor Bob Hyams, Cheryl submitted our application to conduct the removal of invasive species from the area in and around the fence. Once our application is approved, we will discuss how to raise money to fund the effort for this year and next year, since we are not expecting any money from the Town.

**Gate Repair Discussion:**

- Bob Owens contacted Farmers' Supply, who will give us a discount on parts.
- Aubuchon is out of money for donations and cannot help.
- Roz will contact John (person who moved the rear fence) to look at the gate and advise on repairs—latches and space at the bottom where dogs are getting out. Bob Owens will meet John there when he's available.

**Adjourned** at 7:00 p.m.

Recorded by Karen Medsker